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TAHOE#*TRUCKEE
UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PATHWAYS TO POSSIBILITIES AND STUDENT SUCCESS

DATE: April 23, 2025

TO: Board of Education

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer
SUBJECT: Accept Grant from Tahoe Mountain Resorts Foundation for

Sagehen Outdoor Education Program

PRESENTED BY: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer

ACTION REQUESTED

Accept the grant from the Tahoe Mountain Resorts Foundation for the Sagehen Outdoor
Education Program.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Sagehen Outdoor Education Program is a program within the Tahoe Truckee Unified
School District. It has been in operation since 2007, organized by the volunteer efforts of
a few teachers.

The mission of the program is to provide activity-based experiential learning in an
outdoor setting. Today, as children spend more time indoors on computers, the
importance of hands- on science in an outdoor setting is even more valuable. Our
programs aim to provide this important aspect of learning to the students of TTUSD.
This program provides this environmental outdoor education program for approximately
300 fifth-grade students in the Tahoe Truckee School District.

RESOURCES REQUIRED: $5,000.00 — Tahoe Mountain Resorts Foundation

PREPARED BY: Lupita Vazquez, Executive Assistant

Attachment; Grant form



